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Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)

From: Cristina Martinho (Hovione, LR)
Sent: Thursday, 10 de October de 2019 16:04
To: Isabel Pina (Hovione, LR)
Subject: HTML Proof - Invitation: Hovione’s 60th Anniversary Celebration in Mumbai

Isabel, 
 
Here is the invitation for Mumbai event. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Cristina Martinho 
Marketing & Communication 
Ext. 5940  |  Mob. +351 91 999 0762 

 

Dear %%first_name%%, 

This is to invite you to join us to celebrate the 60th Anniversary of Hovione. We have 
arranged a program for you in the afternoon of the 19th of November in Mumbai. 
 
We will start with a conference where Hovione speakers will present some Hovione 
breakthroughs and will discuss how we address some of the finer points in development 
and manufacturing of pharmaceuticals. We will close the day with a cocktail followed by a 
dinner. 
 
Click on the links below to find more details about: 

 The timeline of our first 60 years 
 The detailed agenda for the 19th November 

 
Please visit the registration form webpage to fill in the attendance sheet so you can tell 
us what will you join. Doing this promptly will help us plan better. 
Thank you for your help. 
 
The conference, the Cocktail and the dinner take place in The Taj Mahal Palace, Banquet 
Hall Rendezvous (Tower Wing) at Apollo Bandar, Colaba, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001, 
India. 
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We plan to welcome around 60 guests. We very much hope you can join us and we look 
forward to seeing you in November. 
 
Yours, 
 
Frédéric Kahn 
VP, Marketing and Sales 
fkahn@hovione.com 
   

NB: For all contacts regarding the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in in Mumbai please 
contact Dr. Madhu Gautam, +91 9004261523,  mgautam@hovione.com 

 

https://go.hovione.com/60years-timeline
https://go.hovione.com/program-60-years-mumbai
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60 Years of Hovione 
Celebration 

Program 

19th November Mumbai 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Conference to celebrate Hovione’s 60th Anniversary 

 
4.00 to 4.30pm  Regisration   
 
4.30 to 5.30pm  Presentations/Speeches   

• Welcome note: Mr Frederic Kahn  

• Introduction to Hovione & its capabilities to support the Indian 
Pharmaceutical Industry: Dr Roger Viney  

• Historic Presence in India: Mr. Guy Villax   
 
5.30 to 6.30pm  Cocktail Reception 

6.30pm    Hovione Video from Honorary Chairwoman, Diane Villax (Founder): 

Mr. Guy Villax                           

  Dinner   

9.00pm   End of event 

 

Location 
The Taj Mahal Palace 
Banquet Hall Rendezvous (Tower Wing) 

Apollo Bandar, Colaba, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400001, India 

 

For queries in connection with the Hovione’s 60th anniversary in Mumbai please contact  
Dr. Madhu Gautam, +91900 426 1523, mgautam@hovione.com 
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